
-

THE a traJSheffield 
,v 

Un/versltyHospltals 

SHEFFIELD HAEMOPHILIA AND THROMBOSIS CENTRE 

Prof ...._GRO_D.-.- i 
(Director) 

Prof tar R Peake (Genetics) 
Prof John S Lilleyman (Paediatrics) 
Dr Mike Greaves 
Dr Mike Makris 

Royal Hallamshire Hospital 
Glossop Road 

Sheffield SIO 2JF 
Tel: 44 (0)1 14 271 2122 
Fax 44 (0)1 14 275 6126 

Please reply to: Haemophilia Centre - direct line 0114 271 3211 

GRO-D/JHP

19 December 1994

Dr C R- M Hay 
Consultant Haematologist )N/ 
Royal Liverpool Hospital 
Prescot Street 
LIVERPOOL 
L69 3BX 

Dear Charlie 

Re: William MURPHY. dob unknown 

[._._._._._._._GRO-C L Liverpool LGRO_C1 
You may recall that a few months ago you wrote to me about the 
above-named patient of yours with hepatocellular carcinoma. I 
am now trying to pull together as much information as possible 
about this particular problem and I would be grateful, 
therefore, if you could find time to let me have some further 
details of your patient. These are: 

1. Type'of bleeding disorder and severity 

2. Method of HCC diagnosis and age at diagnosis 

3. Year of HCC diagnosis 

4. Date (if' known) of first exposure to clotting factor 
concentrate 

5. HCV antibody status 

6. Hepatitis B status 

7. HIV status 

8. Alcohol intake (if known) 

9. Presence or. absence (if known) of cirrhosis 
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10. Alphafetoprotein levels 

11. It would also be useful to 
know whether the 

patient is 

still alive or whether he has 
died. 

I appreciate that this might be 
a bit of a hassle, but 

I am 

sure that you will agree with me 
that we ought to do it. 

I look-forward to hearing from 
you. 

Kindest regards 

G RO-C 

GRO-D 
Professor- of Haematology 
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